
From: Reeve W (Bill) 
Sent: 21 March 2009 11 :44 
To: zzzCabinet Secretary for Finance; Ramsay J (John) 
Subject: Re: Press Release announcing the recommencement of Tram Works on Princes Street 

Dear Stuart, 

Contact details as requested. 

'david.mackay@tie.ltd.uk' 

Regards, 

Bill Reeve 

Director, Rail Delivery 
Transport Scotland 

From: Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Sustainable Growth 
To: Reeve W (Bill); Ramsay J (John) 
Sent: Sat Mar 21 01:18:59 2009 
Subject: Re: Press Release announcing the recommencement of Tram Works on Princes Street 

Bill/John 

Mr Swinney has noted these helpful updates and has asked me to try and set up a phonecall with David Mackay 
tomorrow (either between 10.1 Sam and 11 am or between 4pm and Spm). 

I don't have any contact details for David Mackay with me this weekend, is this something that either of you could 
assist with tomorrow morning? 

Many thanks. 

John 

John Nicholson 
PS/Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Sustainable Growth 
Tel: 
Mob: 

Sent from a BlackBerry wireless handheld device 

From: Reeve W (Bill) 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Sustainable Growth; Minister for Transport, Infrastructure and Climate Change 
Cc: Middleton DF (David); PS/Transport Scotland; Mclaughlin AC (Ainslie); Press Transport Scotland; 
Communications Finance and Sustainable Growth; Morrissey J (Jerry); Ramsay J (John); Ellis D (Douglas); Noon S 
(Stephen); Nicolson S (Stuart) Special Adviser 
Sent: Fri Mar 20 22:44:27 2009 
Subject: Fw: Press Release announcing the recommencement of Tram Works on Princes Street 

Further to my earlier note, herewith the tie press release. 
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Bill Reeve 

Director, Rail Delivery 
Transport Scotland 

From: Mike Connelly <Mike.Connelly@tie.ltd.uk> 
To: Mike Connelly <Mike.Connelly@tie.ltd.uk> 
Sent: Fri Mar 20 21:04:02 2009 
Subject: Press Release announcing the recommencement of Tram Works on Princes Street 
Dear All, 

Please find attached the Press Release announcing this evening that an agreement has now been reached to 
recommence the tram works on Princes Street. 

Kind regards 

Mike 

Mike Connelly 
Stakeholder Relationship Manager 

tie limited 
City Point 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SHD 

Direct Line: +44 (0) 
Fax: +44 (0) 
Mobile: +44 (0) 
Switch: +44 (0) 
e-mail: mike.connelly@tie.ltd.uk 

tie is a Partner in Enterprise of the Edinburgh Chamber of Commerce 

If you are a business in Edinburgh and you would like to join the Edinburgh Chamber they can be 
contacted at: 
Capital House 
2 Festival Square, 
Edinburgh. EH3 9SU 

Tel:0131-

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 

www.tie.ltd.uk 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 
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No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus 
service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 
2007/11/0032.) In case of problems, please call your organisation+s IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

This email has been received from an external party and 

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
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